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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:00 AM

To: Irene Tan

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Please let us have the market value of SLP7440R; Our claim no.: 603136/IT
Dear Irene,

The market value for SLP 7440R is $17K — $19K(est) as at August 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 11:50 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay
(LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Please let us have the market value of SLP7440R; Our claim no.: 603136/IT

Importance: High

URGENT

Dear Veron,

Please let us have the market value prevailing at the time of the accident on 16.8.19 asap
or within the next 2 days by Friday, 30.8.19.

Irene Tan
Senior Executive, Motor Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2541 |F: +65 6225 7402 | Irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

f »

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of RETANSE INSURANCE GROUP
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Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 11:50 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D
(LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: Please let us have the market value of SLP7440R; Our claim no.: 603136/IT
Attachments: Balance COE & PARF of SLP7440R pdf
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
D: +65 6594 2541 |F: +65 6225 7402 | Irene tan@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg O @ G

AMember of BUELTAY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



8/22/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 6392
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLP7440R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS G AUTO
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 1NZX559026
Chassis No.: MRO53HY 9305006186
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $14,039.00
Original Registration Date: 17 May 2007
First Registration Date: 17 May 2007
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $15,443.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2022
COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $25,115.00
COE Rebate Amount: $13,506.00
Total Rebate Amount: $13,506.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Aug 2019

@Qm\hw\g Mmevdhg oF <O 1 IvearS Fndndng 4doys
( 32 Amorhs)

OK

Deprt + Q6500(yerrty) SSbb. bbfrmonithty)
832.4%8 56066 Big 359 ¥

Lo

nups;frvn.na.gov.sg.'nafvruacuoruenquIreneoatebyruoncberoreuereg1npua’ FPUNG TIUN_IUSFUsU4uUY |

i



L AKMAILLUUM Login  Sign up

New Gars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

o Car insurance due? Geta Quote >

UEARE  Pay Less or Get $100* even if you don't buy. T ————

Post an Advertisement Think One Automobile  E -~ =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just et - ]
ko . NEW  USE ]
$58 until it's SOLD! : VE E
Bellamy Trading ]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
sowse by Category ¥ «Back (123456 ) Next » |Sortby DatePosted ¥ |20 results/page
108 vehicles [Toyota Vios N
Model Price Depreciation { Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  Toyota Vios Any Any = 10;133’(5) Any Any Any Available
Toyota Vios 1.5A G (COE till $22,800 $6,860 /yr 26-Dec-2007 1,497 cc 2 Sedan Available
12/2022)
Trade-In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.
| Boeki Auto Pte Ltd
i Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2007 Tayota Vios, 2007 toyota vios, Toyota Vies, tayota vios, Toyota, Vies. vios. Used Toyota
|
[ Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $27,800 $6,000 /yr 17-Apr-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
04/2024)
1 Owner Only, 100% Loan Available. No Gimmicks. Most Reliable Japanese Sedan Vios Ideally For Daily Drives Yet Fuel Efficient. Very
well Maintained In Tip Top Condition. New Paintwork, New Tyres. No Repairs Needed, Free 6 Months Road Tax, Don't Hesitate, No Price...
" Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $22,800 $7,000 /yr 03-Dec-2007 1,497 cc 208,000 km Sedan Available
11/2022)
Low Depreciation Best For Short Term Usage, Low Depreciation Cost Than Parf Cars, Excellent Fuel Efficiency, Red With Black Interior,
Car Available In Showroom For Viewing Now.
Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2007 Toyota Vios, 2007 toyota vios, Toyota Vies, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $42,800 $4,400 [yr 20-May-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Available
05/2029)
; New 10 Years COE, Excellent Condition,Low Depreciation. Low Fuel Consumption, Regular Serviced. Leather Seat, Sport Rims, Reverse
i Sensor, No Repairs Needed, Bank Or In House Loan Available
} Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2009 Tayota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
i
E GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
! COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
| RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
! LOAN
J Toyota Vios 1.5A E (New 5-yr  $27,800 $5,550 /yr 20-Aug-2009 1,497 cc - Sedan Agitabile
| COE)
: Optional For 10 Years COE At $44,800, Interest Rate From 3.88% Monthly Of $626. 2 Owners Car, New 5 Years COE, Showroom
i Condition Guarantee, Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Warranty. Our Quality Pre-Owned Car Is Selling At Low Depreciation Pr...
| Car World Automobile
; Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toycta, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
|
i
: Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till $28,800 $5,900 /yr 16-Jul-2009 1,497 cc 157,000 km Sedan Available
i 07/2024)
i Clean & Neat Interior View To Believe! Smooth Engine And Gearbox Transmission, Major Banks And In-House Flexible Loans Are
| Available. Welcome Trade-In, Contact Us Today For Viewing Appointment. Thank You! EREMILM AD
i
i Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
isted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2009 Toyota Vios, 2009 toyota vios, Toyota Vios, toyota vios, Toyota, Vios, vios, Used Toyota
i




